
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, July 15, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 
 

III. Public Response 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from June Meeting 
 
V. Report from Chair 

• Finance Committee Appointment 
• State of Equity Cedar Rapids Community School District Follow Up 
 

VI. Action Items 
• Approval of FY16 Work Plan 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

• Finance Committee 
• Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 

 
VIII. Summer Internship Partner Update 

 
IX. Mission Moment – EnerGov 

 
X. Director’s Report 

 
XI. Adjournment 

NOTICE: Any person needing visual/audio assistance or language interpretation should contact Civil Rights at  
319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 7th Floor   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 1-319-343-1109 
 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 17, 2015 5:30 p.m. 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Salma Igram, Vice Chair 

Dr. Emily Bowman  
Ms. Paulette Hall  
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Ms. Ashley Reynolds 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 
Mr. Keith Wiggins 

 
Commissioners Absent: Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair  

Mr. Leland Freie 
 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator 
Mr. Bernie Walther, Investigator 
Mr. Johnny Alcivar Zuniga, Outreach Coordinator 
Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 

 
Guests: Al Rowe 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Igram, Vice Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
No public was present. 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from May Meeting 

Commissioner Hall moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Tucker seconded the motion, 
which was unanimously approved. 

 
V. Report from Chair 

State of Equity Report 
Commissioner Igram stated there is no report as Commissioner Rippy, Chair, was unable to 
attend. 

 
VI. Committee Reports 

Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Bowman stated there is no update, as the Outreach Committee has not met yet. 

 
Commissioner White arrived at 5:39 PM. 
 

 Page 1 of 2 



 
 

Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Commissioner Tucker stated the Marion Commission is back up to a full commission with 11 
members and May was the one year anniversary of the creation of their commission. They are 
planning a Roll of the Dice event and are also discussing a retreat to discuss their work plan. Part 
one of Lawful Source of Income training was provided at the June meeting and part two will be 
presented at the July meeting. Commissioner Tucker stated the Marion Commission is inviting 
community members that would benefit from the Lawful Source of Income training.  
 
LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated the Lawful Source of Income training is geared toward 
Commissioners. If others would like the training they will need to contact our office.  

 
VII. Director’s Report 

Ms. Yates stated she is returning full time on June 22nd and Janet Abejo has been serving as the 
lead for the team in her absence. Ms. Yates stated HUD representatives visited the office on June 
11th.  
 
Janet Abejo, Investigator, stated the visit with HUD went very well. A lot of work went into 
preparing for the onsite visit and it was a team effort to get the job done. Ms. Abejo stated HUD 
representatives reviewed housing case files and outreach material related to housing and positive 
feedback was received. Only a few minor changes were requested with regards to cases. Ms. Abejo 
stated HUD reviews are completed every two to three years. 
 
Ms. Yates stated staff attended the Cedar Rapids Farmers’ Market on June 6th and PrideFest on 
May 30th. Upcoming events include the ADA Conference, Latino Festival and Asian Fest. Ms. 
Yates requested Commissioners who would like to volunteer at events contact Johnny. 
 
Ms. Yates stated an intern started with the Commission and Janet is serving as the lead. The intern 
will be with the Commission until July 1st.  
 
Ms. Yates introduced the newest investigator, Bernie Walther. Mr. Walther provided a background 
on his education and work experience to the Commission. 
 

VIII. State of Equity Work Session 
Al Rowe, Kirkwood Community College, presented the proposed work plan from staff and asked 
if there was anything missing from the 2014-2015 Highlights. Commissioner Tucker suggested the 
Fair Housing Month Proclamation from April be included in the highlights.  
 
Mr. Rowe, Ms. Yates and Commissioners worked to determine overall goals for Representation in 
Public Employment, Fair Housing, Education and Commissioners’ Efforts. Key action items and 
ongoing tasks were also identified.  
 
The Commission requested staff make the proposed changes and bring it to the July Commission 
meeting for review and possible approval. 
 

IX. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey  

 Page 2 of 2 



CEDAR RAPIDS 
CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSIONERS 

As of June 25, 2015 
 
COMMISSIONERS: 
 
EMILY BOWMAN (1702-11-13) 
1115 27th Street NE 
Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52402 
319-399-8125 (Coe College); 812-340-0177 (cell) 
ebowman@coe.edu  
Outreach Committee 
Term Expires 6/2016 
 
LELAND FREIE (0920-07-11) (0795-06-14) 
2052 Linn Blvd. SE, CR 52403 
319-366-8797 (Foundation2); 319-365-0658 (home) 
lfreie@foundation2.org  
lvcf@ymail.com  
Outreach Committee  
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
SALMA IGRAM, Vice Chair (0856-07-11) (0795-06-14) 
5118 Spring Oak Ct. NE, CR 52411 
393-3600 (Cedar Graphics) 
319-393-6112 (home); 319-389-6170 (cell) 
sigram@cedargraphicsinc.com  
salmaIgram@gmail.com  
Finance Committee, Chair 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
LAURA O'LEARY  
(0723-09-08) (0856-07-11) (0795-06-14) 
3300 Little Creek Road NE, CR 52402 
319-396-6726 (Pheasant Run Apartments) 
319-390-4362 (home); 319-361-9528 (cell) 
phunapts@aol.com  
Development & Personnel Committee, Chair 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
ASHLEY REYNOLDS (1545-11-14) 
711 33rd Street NE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 
563-320-3559 (home); 319-263-1623 (office) 
Ashely.danise.reynolds@gmail.com 
Outreach Committee 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 

 
 
KEITH RIPPY, Chair 
(1194-10-10) (0813-06-12) (0806-06-15) 
905 3rd Street SE, CR 52401 
319-533-1341 (cell) 
krippy@area-ambulance.org  
kmrippy@comcast.net 
Development & Personnel Committee 
Finance Committee 
Term Expires 6/2018 
 
ROBIN TUCKER (0013-01-12) (0982-06-13) 
PO Box 848, CR 52406-0848 
319-365-6956 (Tommy Tucker Realty); 
319-431-6930 (cell) 
rtucker@ttrco.com  
tuckerusa@aol.com  
Finance Committee 
Marion Commission Liaison 
Term Expires 6/2016 
 
DR. RUTH WHITE  
(0584-06-09) (0286-02-13) (0795-06-14) 
319 Eastland Dr. SE, CR 52403 
319-364-2063 (home/office); 319-389-4644 (cell) 
retwhite@aol.com  
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
KEITH WIGGINS (1130-08-14) 
2703 Dawn Ave SW, Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
319-899-6421 (home); 319-378-6755 (office) 
kwiggins@iowarealty.com 
Development & Personnel Committee 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
 
 

 
 
MARION COMMISSION LIAISON: 
 
BRET NILLES 
6090 Staggs Leap Lane 
Marion, IA 52302 
banilles26@hotmail.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
CITY COUNCIL LIAISON: 
 
SUSIE WEINACHT 
susie.weinacht@cedar-rapids.org 
 
 
 
Numbers following names denote appointment resolutions. 

mailto:ebowman@coe.edu
mailto:lfreie@foundation2.org
mailto:lvcf@ymail.com
mailto:sigram@cedargraphicsinc.com
mailto:salmaIgram@gmail.com
mailto:phunapts@aol.com
mailto:Ashely.danise.reynolds@gmail.com
mailto:krippy@area-ambulance.org
mailto:kmrippy@comcast.net
mailto:rtucker@ttrco.com
mailto:tuckerusa@aol.com
mailto:retwhite@aol.com
mailto:kwiggins@iowarealty.com
mailto:susie.weinacht@cedar-rapids.org






























  Civil Rights Commission FY16 Work Plan 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
MISSION 

The mission of the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission is: “To secure for all individuals 
within the City of Cedar Rapids freedom from discrimination because of age, color, creed, 
disability, familial status, gender identity, marital status, national origin, race, religion, sex, 
or sexual orientation.” 

 
VISION 

The vision of the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission is: “A Cedar Rapids Community 
that is welcoming, inclusive and preserves the personal dignity of all people regardless of 
their age, color, creed, disability, familial status, gender identity, marital status, national 
origin, race, religion, sex, or sexual orientation so that we all may fulfill our productive 
capacities.” 

 
MEETINGS 

Scheduled meetings are held on the third Wednesday of every month unless otherwise 
published, beginning at 5:30 pm in the Veteran’s Memorial Council Chambers.  

 
COMISSIONERS 

Keith Rippy, Chair  Term thru 2018 
Salma Igram, Vice Chair Term thru 2017 
Emily Bowman   Term thru 2016 
Leland Freie    Term thru 2017 
Laura O’Leary   Term thru 2017 
Ashley Reynolds   Term thru 2017 
Robin Tucker    Term thru 2016 
Ruth White    Term thru 2017 
Keith Wiggins   Term thru 2017 
 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISION 
Susie Weinacht 

 
STAFF 

LaSheila Yates     Janet Abejo 
Judy Goldberg     Bernie Walther 
Johnny Alcivar Zuniga    Alicia Abernathey 

  

1 



  Civil Rights Commission FY16 Work Plan 
 

FY 2015 Highlights 

  

October 2014 • Creation of CRCRC Education & Outreach Plan 
• Proclamation submitted by the Commission for National Disability in 

Employment Awareness Month 

November 2014 • Commission adopts performance standards for investigations 
• Relocation to Veteran’s Memorial Building 
• Hosted Roll of the Dice event in partnership with Mount Mercy 

University with over 75 participants 

February 2015 • Published 2014 Annual Report 

March 2015 • Commission adopts performance standards for educational outreach and 
customer service  

April 2015 Fair Housing Month: 

• Fair Housing Month Celebration and Community Open House 
• Proclamation submitted by the Commission for Fair Housing Month 
• Dedication of the Tommy Tucker Conference Room 
• Award Ceremony for the Fair Housing Media Contest 

June 2015 • City Council adopts ordinance change aligning number of Commissioners 
with City Council size – Effective July 1, 2015 

FY 2015 • Staff conducted over 20 trainings related to Know Your Rights and Fair 
Housing reaching over 540 individuals.  

• Staff participated in 26 community events.  

2 



  Civil Rights Commission FY16 Work Plan 
 

 

Representation of Public Employment 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Increase awareness of public employment disparities through local data and outreach. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Continue collaboration with City 
of Cedar Rapids and Linn County 
for Human Resources purposes 

Staff Fiscal year 2016 

• Develop a 2014 State of Equity 
executive summary, or one 
sheeter, and share with City of 
Cedar Rapids and Linn County  

Staff Fiscal year 2016 

Fair Housing 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Increase awareness of disproportionality in homeownership. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Continue Annual Fair Housing  
activities to possibly include 
media contest, movie night, 
Donna the Dolphin, etc.  

As available in FY16 Budget Fiscal year 2016 

• Continue participation in Safe CR 
training 

Staff Fiscal year 2016 
 

• Develop a 2014 State of Equity 
executive summary, or one 
sheeter, and share with 
Landlords of Linn County and 
Cedar Rapids Area Association of 
Realtors 

Staff Fiscal year 2016 

  

3 



  Civil Rights Commission FY16 Work Plan 
 

Education 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Collaborate with Cedar Rapids Community School District in efforts to reduce academic 
performance disproportionality. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Reach out to new superintendent Staff and Commissioners Fiscal year 2016 
• Collaborate with Cedar Rapids 

School system to providing 
updates related to 
disproportionately in Cedar 
Rapids school system 

Staff and Commissioners Fiscal year 2016 

• Develop a 2014 State of Equity 
executive summary, or one 
sheeter, and share with Cedar 
Rapids Community School District 
contacts. 

Staff and Commissioners Fiscal year 2016 

 

Commissioner Influence 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Investigate effective practices in other communities. 
• Use program of work & service standards to influence next year’s plan. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Research what best practices 
other communities use 

Commissioners Fiscal year 2016 

• Evaluate what worked and what 
didn’t work to incorporate 
change in the next work plan 

Staff and Commissioners End of Fiscal year 2016 

 

 

 

4 



To: La Sheila Yates 
CC: Janet Abejo 
 
From: Budget Analyst – Al Soukup 
 
Date: June 9, 2015 
 
Re: FYTD15 May 2015 Financial Statements  
 
Civil Rights (Operations department 111xxx, Special Revenue FHAP 7936, Special Revenue Seminar 7937): 
 
General Fund:  Civil Rights (Dept 111XXX): Analysis by Category 
 
Revenue:  

• Per state code – you must meet or exceed your annual budget by June 30th.  Total revenues are at 219% of 
budget received. 

 
The only budgeted revenue is a $5,000 payment from Marion as a contribution and 1,500 for various services that could 
receive $ for.   

• 1,250 received in July is for Speaking at NIACC Hispanic Ed Conf 
• 5,000 received in August from Marion 
• 3,125 received in August from State of Iowa for contracts – this must be for the employment cases.  FY14 = 3,150 
• 3,080 received in October from Linn County Leadership Circle 
• 4,000 received in November from Silent Women for furniture sold – amended to budget 
• 500 received in December for speaking engagement 
• 400 received in December for State Case Reimb 
• 462.45 billed in January for Marion Rate Model (for Oct & Nov) 
• 498.13 billed in February for Marion Rate Model (for Dec) 
• $361.88 billed in April for Marion Rate Model (for Jan.) 
• $989.63 billed in April for Marion Rate Model (for Feb.) 
• $3,125.00 billed in Jan & Apr 2015 for qtrs. ending Dec 14 and Mar 15 to ICRC 
• $523.76 billed in May for Marion Rate Model (for April –Being revisited to reduce per LaSheila) 
•  

 
Expenditure: 

• Per state code – you can’t spend more than your expenditure budget by June 30th. Total expenditures are 
82% spent, at 92% way through the fiscal year. 

 
Personal Services:  -  

o Overall personal services are below target budget based on YTD budget at 77% spent at 92% of the way 
through the fiscal year.  

o OT is currently at 40% spent 
o Any remaining balance here cannot be used to be spent in discretionary or any other category. 

 
Discretionary Non-Personal Services: (Civil Rights should monitor)  

• Overall discretionary services are ABOVE target with budget. You have spent 95% of your budget, 92% of the 
way through the fiscal year.   

• As long as you do not exceed your total amended budget discretionary expense budget of $40,000, there will 
not be an issue in this category. (You can go over/under per accounts, but not in total.)  CR has $1857 to 
spend in June in order to stay within budget less $339 of Admin charges (See Non-Discretionary) or $1,519. 

o Moving costs: Total = 14,796.05 
 Moving costs billed to Civil Rights for IT = $13,012.57 
 Moving costs for movers, advertising = $1,783.48 

o Accounts creating overage not relating to move; 
 Printing, Office Supplies, & Postage 

 
 

Non-Discretionary – Fleet & Facilities: This is for employee parking.  Budget was added in January – payments to 
date are just October and November.  This budget amendment adjustment is already done and will be a net zero 

 



effect within the general fund.  Coding error allowed Memorial rent to be charged to operating budget.  Journal entry in 
June will correct. 
 

 
Non-Discretionary Non-Personal Services: (no action required by Civil Rights – CR does not have to monitor) 

• It should be noted that the internal city billings may not be current but budget will automatically be added for 
actual costs for Finance, IT, and admin charges. Exception is Admin Charges – Other, which in this case 
represents $339 of Charges from IT in April for an Adobe Pro related charge.  Since there is no budget for 
this, it must be covered by discretionary which reduces the amount available for June from $1,857 to $1,519. 

 
Special Revenue Fund:  Civil Rights FHAP Grant (fund 7936) 
 
Revenue: - budget was amended per our discussion of carry over appropriation. 

• Total revenues were amended from $40K to $239K and are at 101% of the amended as received. 
• Annual Federal HUD to be received is budgeted at 35,000 in FY15.  amount received = $52,030 and has been 

amended accordingly 
• $187.1K was amended to grant revenue for various projects within in this fund. 

 
Expenditure: - budget was amended per our discussion in our meeting.   

• Total budgeted expenditures is $239K and you are at 63% spent. 
o Discretionary training budget was amended to 16K to cover FY15 training budget received by HUD, 

however 105% of this has been spent through May. 
o Non-Discretionary budget of $31,441.50 was lowered in the amendment by $2,425.62.  

 Rent in Memorial is based on $25K per year 
 Note per above that May rent was coded to operation 111X in error-June JE correction 

 
 
 FUND 7936 - Grant details for $235K appropriation so expenditures/revenue must get coded to a project #. 

Partially spent in FY14 of $53,759.25.  General Accounting does Grant requests/tracking. – budget amendment in 
March 2015 was estimated to completed this FY and if spending will extend in to FY16 that budget will need 
amending also. 

 
o Personal Services Budget was added to cover 2 temporary outreach / investigator positions. 

$107,476.44.  This is at 78% spent. (project 793602 & 793603) 
o Discretionary spending for various projects is at 52% spent. 

 
 
Special Revenue Fund:  Civil Rights Seminars (fund 7937) – no amendment necessary if you are not spending 
any of this fund balance 
No budget is available in this fund.  This fund has not been used in past 5 years with the exception of transfer out to fund 
7936 to offset HUD revenue, in order to pay rent & training. 

• Fund balance is approximately $12,000 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Travels/Training account 542102 - Travel BTR’s should have coding on each travel  

 
 Operational: 542102-101-111000  

o Budget in FY15 is $7,500, spent YTD is $235.00 
 
 FHAP related travels: 542102-7936-793600  

o Budget in FY15 16,000, spent YTD is $16,823.97  
o Must put CVLRT_TRAV on travel report in funding source if FHAP grant is going to cover the 

costs. If this does not happen, operations will be charged. 

CTYCR 793602 HUD - FF207K137012 Outreach $49,873 

 CTYCR 793603 HUD - FF207K137012 Investigatr $51,744 

CTYCR 793604 HUD-FF207K137012 Conf/Edu Hous $25,663 

CTYCR 793606 HUD-FF207K137012 Fair Housing $53,960 

$181,241

 



 

 

 

 
 

Case Type: Civil 
 
Address: 

Rights - Housing Assigned To 

Status: 

 
 

Under Review 

Opened Date: 

Closed Date: 

06/15/2015 

Activity Date Created By Activity Type Activity Name Comments  

06/15/2015 Alicia Abernathey Phone Call Intake Interview    

  Alicia Abernathey Letter Sent Additional Questions for CP    

  Alicia Abernathey Phone Call In Person Interview    

  Alicia Abernathey Intake Interview   Via Phone/In Person  

  Alicia Abernathey Appeal Request Received   In Person  

  Alicia Abernathey TEAPOTS Entry      

  Alicia Abernathey Letter of Intent      

  Alicia Abernathey Letter of Intent      

  Alicia Abernathey Letter of Intent      

 
 

06/24/2015 

 
 
Bernard Walther 

 
 

Civil Rights Letter 
     

  Bernard Walther Letter of Intent      

  Bernard Walther Letter of Intent      

  Bernard Walther Letter of Intent      

  Bernard Walther Commissioner Review      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

July 02, 2015 Page 1 of 1 

CODE CASE ACTIVITY REPORT (CRH-004112-2015) 



 
Cedar Rapids Commission 

Director’s Report  
July 15, 2015 

STAFF UPDATES 
• On July 7th, Temporary Education & Outreach Coordinator Johnny Alcívar Zúñiga made a 

decision to resign from his position and accepted a full-time position in the City’s Development 
Services Department as a Development Services Specialist. His last day of employment with the 
Commission will be July 17, 2015.  We wish him all the best in his future endeavors!  
Listed below are some of his accomplishments during his time with the department:    

o Creation of CRCRC’s 1st Education & Outreach Plan that was approved by the Outreach 
and Education Committee. 

o Provided leadership to Commissioners and Staff to increase public education by 
providing over 20 trainings related to Know Your Rights and Fair Housing reaching over 
540 individuals.  

o Coordinating the Commissions participation in 26 community events. 
o Organizing the CRCRC’s 1st Fair Housing Media Contest and Awards Ceremony. 
o Developing a tracking and reporting system for CRCRC public outreach and training. 
o Recommended performance standards for educational outreach and customer service that 

were adopted by the Commission in March 2015.   
o Served as the lead organizer for the Commission’s Movie Night event, with over 25 

participants in attendance. 
• On June 30th, Temporary Investigation and Outreach Specialist Elizabeth Macias’ temporary 

assignment ended with the Commission. We wish her the all the best in her future endeavors!  
Listed below are some of her accomplishments during her time with the department:    

o Served as a facilitator for the Commission’s Roll of the Dice event in partnership with 
Mount Mercy University with over 75 participants in attendance. 

o Served as a facilitator for the Commission’s Movie Night event, with over 25 participants 
in attendance. 

o Provided support for the 2015 Fair Housing Month Celebration and Community Open 
House. 

o Served as the project lead for the CRCRC’s Smart Phone Application Redesign that is to 
be completed by September 30, 2015.  

• Please note that the positions were temporary assignments and were funded through HUD grant 
dollars. The team is currently developing a transitional plan for outreach activities. In addition, 
some duties will also be transferred to the Public Allies AmeriCorps position. 

• The Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission has been approved for a Public Allies AmeriCorps 
position. The person selected for the position will start October 1, 2015 and will support ongoing 
outreach efforts.   

• LaSheila will represent the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission at the HUD National Fair 
Housing Policy and Training Conference on September 1-3, 2015 in Washington, DC. Please 
note that her attendance at this conference is required and HUD is only allowing one 
representative per Commission at this event.  

 
1 of  3 



 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

• CRCRC Agreements with HUD and ICRC 
On June 12th the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission had an onsite HUD Performance Review.   
During the review, HUD personnel briefly discussed the 28E Agreement with Marion. HUD staff 
expressed some concerns with Cedar Rapids processing Marion cases since Marion is not a certified Fair 
Housing Assistant Program (FHAP) agency with HUD. Similarly, the Cedar Rapids Commission has a 
contract with the Iowa State Commission, which the state was not aware of the 28E Agreement with 
Marion. On June 29th, LaSheila reached out to ICRC to discuss this matter and is currently working with 
ICRC Director Kristin Johnson to resolve this matter.  

 
Next Steps 
CRCRC staff will transfer cases to ICRC and HUD as needed to avoid any conflict until these issues are 
resolved. CRCRC staff will continue to provide updates on this matter in the coming months. A meeting 
has been scheduled with the Iowa State Civil Rights Director Kristin Johnson, City of Marion Assistant 
City Manager Amanda Kaufman, and Director Yates on Friday, July 10th to further discuss this matter.  

 
• EnerGov System Update  

Project Lead: Janet 
o The soft implementation for EnerGov case processing for Civil Rights is July 1, 2015 and the 

official launch is tentatively scheduled for September 1, 2015. Staff met with the City of Cedar 
Rapids IT personnel Hope Lovera on June 5th to discuss Templates and July 7th to discuss 
reports. Hope will be working on high priority templates only. The team is coordinating with 
Hope to develop the following reports through EnerGov: 
 Workflow History 
 Closed Cases Report  
 Open Cases Report 
 Case log Report 
 Current Cases Open by staff member (internal use only) 
 Investigative Performance Standards Reports: 

• Housing  
• Non-Housing  

 Request Management Inquires Report – Cedar Rapids and Marion Cases 
 Settlements Report 
 HUD Cross-filed Report  

o The team will continue to coordinate with IT to develop and implement a process to continually 
assess the effectiveness of EnerGov. It is imperative the CRCRC uses a systematic process to 
measure and safeguard desired outcomes. 

 
• CRCRC’s Smart Phone Application Redesign  

Project Lead: Alicia 
The graphics and design for the Smartphone App were approved on June 4th. The App is now in 
the development phase and is scheduled to be completed by the deadline of September 30, 2015. 

2 of  3 



 
 
 

OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  
 

• Language Access Protocols - CTS LanguageLink Contract 
Project Lead: Johnny 

Director Yates submitted a draft copy of the CTS LanguageLink contract to the City’s Contracts 
Manager Randy Hartman. The Commission received a HUD grant on 2014 to provide 
interpretation service for customers. If approved, CTS LanguageLink will provide telephone line 
interpretation service to the Commission at 62 cents per minute. CTS LanguageLink is also 
contracted by the State of Iowa nine judicial districts and Linn County Government. Special 
thanks to Johnny and Judy for working on this project and researching this matter thoroughly.  
 

• Marion Civil Rights Commission Training 
Project Lead: Johnny 

The CRCRC staff continues to provide trainings to the Marion Civil Rights Commission at their 
monthly meetings. At the June and July Marion Commission meetings, Johnny Alcívar Zúñiga 
provided training on ‘Lawful Source of Income’ as a protected class. This training was divided 
into two sessions to provide commissioners time to read and digest the material and bring related 
questions to the July meeting.  
 

• Marion Billing 
Project Lead: LaSheila  

 
462.45 billed in January for Marion Rate Model (for Oct & Nov 2014) 
498.13 billed in February for Marion Rate Model (for Dec 2014) 
$361.88 billed in April for Marion Rate Model (for Jan 2015) 
$989.63 billed in April for Marion Rate Model (for Feb 2015) 
$523.76 billed in May for Marion Rate Model (for Apr 2015) 
 
Total billed to date: $2835.85  

 
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  
• MOU Project 

Project Lead: Johnny 
The CRCRC has successfully completed the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
relationships which came out of the State of Equity Summit in April 2014. The relationships with 
local organizations focused on Fair Housing. In June 2015, all of the expectations were met. 
Today, we can share that all together 160 staff, 489 participants and over 1,313 households 
received Fair Housing training and/or information as a result of the MOU partnerships. 

 
Respectfully submitted by 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  
 

3 of  3 



Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - July 7, 2015  

Cases Filed June 2014 - June 2015 Cases Closed June 2014 - June 2015
June 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg June 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg
July 2014 10 6 Emp, 4 Hsg July 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Edu
August 2014 0 August 2014 0
September 2014 3 3 Emp September 2014 3 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 
October 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg,  1 PA October 2014 10 7 Emp, 2 Hsg, 1 Edu
November 2014 0 November 2014 2 2 Hsg
December 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg December 2014 5 4 Emp, 1 Hsg
January 2015 2 2 Emp January 2015 1 1 Emp

February 2015 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg February 2015 28
21 Emp, 1 Hsg, 2 Edu, 3 PA, 1 Credit                    
(24 Transferred to ICRC)

March 2015 10 5 Emp, 4 Hsg, 1 Edu March 2015 9 7 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Credit
April 2015 0 April 2015 3 3 Emp (1 Marion)

May 2015 0 May 2015 23
18 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 Edu, 1 PA                                  
(18 Transferred to ICRC - 1 Marion Emp)

June 2015 0 June 2015 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg
TOTAL FILED 41 TOTAL CLOSED 94

Settlements June 2014 - June 2015 Case Assignments
June 2014 0 -$                              Abejo, Janet 2 2 Hsg (1 Marion)
July 2014 0 -$                              Goldberg, Judy 2 1 Emp (Marion), 1 Hsg
August 2014 0 -$                              Walther, Bernie 1 1 Hsg (Marion)
September 2014 2 1,514.00$                      TOTAL ASSIGNED 5
October 2014 1 300.00$                         
November 2014 0 -$                              Additional Case Status
December 2014 0 -$                              Out w/Commissioners 0
January 2015 0 -$                              Public Hearing 2 2 Hsg (1 Hsg - Marion)
February 2015 1 390.00$                         Conciliation in process 0
March 2015 1 $ 15,000 (Marion) Intakes In Process 0
April 2015 0 -$                              
May 2015 0 -$                              Average Days of Open Cases   May June

June 2015 0 -$                              
Including Post PC Finding (i.e. 
Conciliation, Public Hearing) 211 282

TOTAL 5 2,204.00$                      Not including Post PC Finding 158 198



  
  
  

CASES FILED AND CLOSED: June 2014 - June 2015  
 
For reporting period June 2014 – June 2015, 41 cases were filed with the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission. Of those 41, 25 
(62%) were employment, 14 (34%) housing, 1 (2%) public accommodation, 1 (2%) education, and 0 credit.  
 
A total of 94 cases were closed by the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission during the same reporting period. Of those 94, 67 (72%) 
were employment, 16 (17%) housing, 4 (4%) public accommodation, 5 (5%) education, and 2 (2%) credit. The chart below shows the 
areas for all cases filed and closed during this reporting period: 
 

 

25 

14 

1 1 0 

67 

16 

4 5 2 

Employment Housing Public Accommodation Education Credit

Cases Filed and Closed:  
June 2014 - June 2015 

Cases Filed Cases Closed


	Work Plan - Draft- 7-7-15.pdf
	FY 2015 Highlights
	Representation of Public Employment
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items

	Fair Housing
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items

	Education
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items

	Commissioner Influence
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items


	Monthly Analysis Rpt - Civil Rights May 2015.pdf
	From: Budget Analyst – Al Soukup

	July 2015 Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	July 2015 Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1


